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Ex. N

Subject: RE: Possible motion for sanctions
From: "Gailon"

Date: Wed, 24 Dec 2008 15:01:32 -0500
To: "'Greg Smpson™

CC: "'Bob™

Case is dismissed. No reasonable way to invoke the Rule 11
Sanctions, if they applied. But, believe me, we did consider
the option several times. However, civility seemed expedient.
You twice were spared and Grace prevailed over justice and
punctilious process...besides, we did not want to give your
client any excuse not pay a fair price for your services.

Again, keep up the great work and Seasons Greetings.

Gailon Arthur Joy

From: Greg Simpson

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2008 12:55 PM
To: Bob

Cc: Gailon

Subject: RE: Possible motion for sanctions

Make sure you comply with the requirements of Fed. R. Civ. P. 11 too. Especially the serve, wait 21 days,
then file rule.

M. Gregory Simpson
Direct: (612) 337-6107
e-mail: gregsimpson@* * *

SEGEL BRILL

GREUPNER DUFFY

& FOSTERP.A.

1300 Washington Square

100 Washington Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55402

T (612) 337-6100

F (612) 339-6591

Thisisatransmission fromthe law firm of Siegel, Brill, Greupner, Duffy & Foster, P.A., and isintended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. This transmission may contain information which is confidential
and/or protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient,
please be advised that any disclosure, copy, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If
you receive thistransmission in error, please immediately return the original message to sender and notify sender
at one of the above telephone numbers. Thank you.
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From: Bob

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2008 11:46 AM
To: Greg Simpson

Cc: Gailon

Subject: Re: Possible motion for sanctions

My apologies for forgetting to say, Merry Christmas.

Y our answer was expected, as you can imagine. | believe this interchange fulfills our obligation under
Locd Rule 7.1(a)(2) to confer before filing such amoation.

Y ou redly will missus?

And may you and yours have a Happy New Y ear, full of far fewer headaches than this one has had ...
if itshad any.

Bob Pickle

----- Original Message -----

From: "Greg Smpson”

To: "Bob"

CC: "Gallon'

Sent: 12/24/2008 11:42:47 AM -0600
Subject: Possble motion for sanctions

Merry Christmas to you too, guys. |'mgoing to mss you when this case
is over. The answer is "No."

M Gregory Sinmpson
Direct: (612) 337-6107
e-mail: gregsinpson@ **

SI EGEL BRI LL

GREUPNER DUFFY

& FOSTER P. A

1300 Washi ngton Square

100 Washi ngton Avenue South
M nneapolis, MN 55402

T (612) 337-6100

F (612) 339-6591

This is a transmission fromthe law firmof Siegel, Brill, G eupner,
Duffy & Foster, P.A., and is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity naned above. This transmi ssion may contain information which
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is confidential and/or protected by the attorney-client or attorney work
product privileges. |If you are not the intended recipient, please be
advi sed that any disclosure, copy, distribution, or use of the contents
of this message is prohibited. |If you receive this transmission in
error, please imediately return the original message to sender and
notify sender at one of the above tel ephone nunbers. Thank you

----- Oiginal Message-----

From Bob

Sent: Wednesday, Decenber 24, 2008 11:21 AM
To: Greg Sinmpson

Cc: G Arthur Joy

Subj ect: Possible notion for sanctions

Counsel or Si npson:

M. Joy and | were conferring yesterday regardi ng your opposition brief
to our notion to file under seal, which you filed on Monday. W fee
that your brief's content is such that it should warrant sanctions.
Before we decide to nmove forward with a notion for sanctions, we wanted
to give you the opportunity to withdraw your brief.

WIIl you be withdrawi ng your brief?

Bob Pi ckl e



